
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:32 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Brent Wright; Ashford, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Daugherty Johnson
Subject: RE: City of Flint Water Plant July Run

6/26 will work.

I will not be available on 6/21.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Brent Wright; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Ashford, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Daugherty Johnson
Subject: RE: City of Flint Water Plant July Run

Friday June 21st will work with a slight schedule adjustment
Wed. June 26th works for me

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Ashford, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Daugherty Johnson
Subject: City of Flint Water Plant July Run

Gentlemen sorry but I will need to reschedule this meeting once more, the 18th is not good for the Flint staff. I have some dates and times listed below that hope will work. Please let me know so we can get this scheduled ASAP.

Friday June 21st @ 10:30 am
Wednesday June 26th @ 9 am

Thank you,
Brent Wright